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B Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Ms Patricia Power Johnstown Castle Estate

Director of Services County Wexford, Ireland
" Cork County Council Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Fl 5 Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
oor Contae Loch Garman, Eire.

County Hall T +353 53916 0600
Carrigrohane Road F: +353 53916 0699

) £ info@epa.ie
County Cork . W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

22 April 2008

Re: Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007

Dear Ms Power,

[ am to acknowledge receipt on 18" April 2008 of your letter in respect of agglomerations:

Cobh - Register No D0054-01
Ringaskiddy - Register No D0057-01
Blarney - Register No D0043-01

Ballincollig - Register No'D0049-01%

Your request for an extension of time to respond to the Regulation 18(3)(b) Notices issued has
been agreed. Please ensure all information is submitted by 30™ June 2008.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Administration, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting reference number.

Yours sincerely,

U I

' Marie Harris
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




